Jennifer Oberle

Photographer/Entrepreneur

		Phone:
	Email:	
	Website:	
Address:		Walkerton, Ontario

Summary

A hardworking business woman with strong organizational skills and open minded is passionate and motivated to take on the next journey for the Brockton Council position. Successfully running a photography business for the past 13 years which also includes; education, accounting, communication skills and ever expanding and improving. Perceptive and adept with problem solving and be creative. In addition being a Mom to 5 equally amazing children that takes part in sports, schools and community. Resided in the heart of the farming community for the past two decades. Ambitious, energetic and excel at everything and embrace uncertainty.

Skills

Strong communication and leadership skills with the ability to collaborate constructively. Exceptionally knowledgeable in Architecture, Photography, planning, proposals, accounting/estimation, Construction, managing social Media's, Photoshop, Excel and various computer programs. Above basic comprehension of American Exact Sign Language.

Work Experience

Copper & Bayberry Interior Co.: 2024 - Current

- Interior design.
- Building and renovations.
- Furniture design and repurpose.
- Estimation and proposals.

Jenn Oberle Photography: 2011-Current

- Delivered high-quality images under tight deadline, demonstrating strong time management skills.
- Planned and construct photography sets and studios.
- Developed strong relationships with clients through clear communication and professionalism.
- · Create advertisements for various Medias.
- Booking and Accounting.
- Generated engaging content for Social Media's and management on multiple platforms.
- Website design.

Lang's General Contracting Inc.: 2007-2014

- Knowledgeable in AutoCad
- Proposals and estimation
- Prepared plans for construction.
- Website Design.
- Worked on various projects like Old Joe's Cabin, buildings that Looney Tooney Inc and Dairy Queen occupies, homes and agricultural buildings, and numerous building projects for the municipality, i.e. Cargill Community Centre.

Education

Southeast Community College: 2003-2004

- Architectural Technologist and Engineering Associate Degree
- Graduated with distinction.

Community

- Donated to ICS, i.e. Picnic table and trees. In addition, planting trees for ICS.
- Donated to the South Bruce Grey Health Centre.
- Donated to 2022 OFSAA Boys' Soccer.
- Donated services to various charities and organizations over the years, i.e. Baby Show in Formosa.
- Donated photography services to ICS School functions and to help raise funds.
- Donated photography services to Walkerton Herald.
- Donated photography services to special circumstances, i.e. terminal cancer.
- Collaborated and donated photography services to GROW rooted in love Maternity Home in Walkerton to help raise funds.
- Donated photography services to local small businesses.
- Donated to the Children's Hospital, Cancer, Heart and Stroke and numerous other charities over the years.
- Volunteer coaching for soccer.
- Seeking involvement in the community with various issues.